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PRESENT TO BOARD: OCTOBER 28, 2020 

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: THOMAS C. LEITZEL  

SUBJECT:     PERSONNEL ACTIONS  

It is recommended that the personnel items, as specified below, be approved:  
I. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF:

Name Position Effective Date 
Elliott, Peter Vice President for Administrative 

Services 
01/04/21 

II. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME PROFESSIONAL STAFF:
Name Position Effective Date 
Sconyers, Sarah* Physical Plant Operations Specialist 10/01/20 

*Transferred from Maintenance Activities Specialist position

III. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME CAREER SERVICES STAFF:
Name Position Effective Date 
Gillis, Arlene* Office Manager, Hardee Campus 10/01/20 
Crawford, Ross Lead Maintenance, Lake Placid Center 10/05/20 
Senton, William Specialized Maintenance: HVAC 10/12/20 

*Transferred from Staff Assistant I, Hardee Campus position

IV. RESIGNATIONS:
Name Position Effective Date 
Lucas, Ashley Cashier I 10/05/20 

V. ADJUNCT FACULTY, 2020-21, ACADEMIC YEAR AS NEEDED:
Name Teaching Area Rank 
Crook, Darlene Nursing II 
Walker, Veronica Nursing II 

 

     Item 5.1 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

Move to approve the personnel recommendations as presented. 

EXHIBIT "A"


